/RA97040
September 15, 199

L. S, Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C, 20555

Attention Document Control Desk

Subject Commonwealth Edison Reply to Notice of Violation in NR(

Report Number 50-295/304-97013(DRP)

|
“l\PL’\[t\\h

Zion Nuclear Power Station Units 1 and 2
NRC Docket Numbers 50-295 and 50-304

Relerence ‘tter to J. H. Mueller (ComEd) from G, E. Grant (USNRC) dated \ugust

1997, NRC Inspection Report 50-295/97013, 50-304/97013

(H‘\i
Notice of Violation

Centlemen

By letter dated \H;."l\‘. 15, 1997 the NR¢ ied Commonwealth }g‘n‘n"’l (Comkd) as

AR AL |

being in violation of regulatory requirements. The referenced Inspection Report cited

three Severity Level IV violations. The first violation involves licensed operators
routinely exceeding overime limitations to accomplish operations department work
activities. The second violation involves three examples in which personnel

perform activities as required by procedures, with two of the examples related to the Unit
| containment fire. The third violation involves three examples ¢

which occurred between Mayv 1994 and October ¢

to respond

Violation (NOV), Zion Station is not required

referenced Inspection Report accurately reflects our correct

letter and 1ts attachments constitute ComEd’s reply to the 1

in accordance with applicable regulations
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Attachment A to this letter provides the reasons for the violations, the corrective actions
taken, and a statement of full compliance. Attachment B to this letter identifies all
commitments made by Zion Station in this response

A response to Example (a) of Violation 50-295(304)97013-03 is not included in this
submittal. ComkEd requested an additional week beyond the 30 day response for the

above reference in order to prepare a more comprehensive response to this violation
example. By discussion with the Region Il Branch Chicf, the additional time was
granted. ComEd will reply to Violation 50-295(204)/97013-03 Example (a) by
September 22, 1997

Should you have any questions concerning this response, please contact Robert G dley of
my staff at 847-746-2084 extension 2900

Sincerely,

T SRS PR
John C. Brons
Site Vice President

Zion Nuclear Station

Attachments

cc: Regional Administrator, USNRC - Region 111
Semior Project Manager, USNRC - NRR Project Directorate 11-2
Secior Resident Inspector, Zion Nuclear Station
Office of Nuclear Facility Safety - IDNS
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Response to Notice of Violation in Inspection Report §0-295/304-97013

VIOLATION: 50-295(304)/97013-02

lechnical Specification (1S) 6.2.1.i requires that written procedures be prepared,
implemented, and maintained for working hours of the Shift Engineer, Shift Control
Room Engineer, Shift 'oreman, and Nuclear Station Operator such that the heavy use of
overtime is noi routinely required.

Zion Administrative Procedure 200-01, "Station Organization,” Revision 4, Table 1A,
clarifies the relationship of 1S organization nomenclature to corresponding plant
procedure titles.  Specifically, 1S 6.2.1.1 nomenclature refers to the following plant
procedure position titles:  Shift Manager, shift Control Room Engineer, Shift Technical
Advisor, Unit Supervisor, Licensed Shift Supervisor, and Nuclear Station Operator.

Zion Administrative Procedure 200-04, "Overtime Guidelines,” Revision 2, Section F.4.b,
requires that unless approval is granted per this procedure, an individual is not permitted
1o work more than 16 hours in any 24-hour period, nor more than 24 hours in any 48-
hour period, nor more than 72 hours in any 7-day period, all excluding shift turnover
time.

Contrary to the above, the inspectors identified that from March 10 through May 18,
1997, overtime in excess of the guidelines without approval was routinely used to
accomplish operations department work activities.  The inspectors reviewed gatehouse
access records for four Shift Managers, three Unit Supervisors, and three Nuclear
Station Operators and identified 83 examples of overtime in excess of the guidelines
without approval including: one example of an individual working greater than 16 hours
in a 24-hour period, three examples of individuals working greater than 72 hours ina ”
day period, and 79 examples of individuals working greater than 24 hours in a 48-hour
period, all excluding shift turnover time.

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement 1),
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ADMISSION OR DENIAL TO THE VIOLATION

ComEd admits the violation

REASON FOR THE VIOLATION

I'he reason for this violation is inadequate management oversight in the implementation of
the station’s overtime guidelines within the Operations Department Additionally
Operations Senior Management failed to aggressively pursue Site Quality Verification
(SQV) identified overtime control issues

Management's independent investigation of this concern validated the NRC's finding and
further identified that a majority of the procedure deviations were isolated to a subset of
management individuals l'he nature of the deviations involved the failure of these
individuals to obtain pre-approval for all overtime deviations, as required by the

procedure

CORKRECTIVE ACTIONS TAKEN AND RESULTS ACHIEVED

lhe Operations M-rager has personally met with each Shift Manager and other key
supervisors t¢ point out their accountability in administering overtime In addition, to
ensure all Operations clearly understand those expect.. .ons directly from the Operations
Manager a Standing Order was issued

'he Standing Order clarifies past misunderstandings and directs the Supervisor to identify
In advance 1t a shift turnover process will result in exceeding the procedural time
constraint of thirteen hours l'he offgoing shift personnel are required to obtain

Operations Manager's (or his specific designee) pre-approval The Department Head and

Supervisor do not have authority to approve deviations without first obtaining the
Operations Manager pre-approval.  The Operations Manager will then ensure compliance

b e s il D" \
1§ tn accordance with ZAP 200-04

CORRECTIVE ACTIONS TO BE TAKEN TO AVOID FURTHER VIOLATIONS

I'he Operations Manager will verify compliance with ZAP 200-04 by performing weekly
00% samples of Operations Department Management personnel performance as related
to ZAP 200-04, including a review of the number of hours worked and the quality of
overtime deviations submitted Deviations of the ;"\\'(".id“\. guidelines will be viewed as
personal performance deficiencies and the appropriate actions will be administered  This
process will the Operations Manager 1s satisfied that the problem has beer
corrected m samples will be conducted ther. ter, at which point ar
¢, aluation the need to continue nodity the samp
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An automated system for tracking hours worked by Operations personnel has been
L |

developed and 1s currently undergoing final testing and validation This system allows for

the eiectronic timekeeping of hours worked (including overtime), and enables management

to ascertain violations as well as predict upcoming situations in which an individual
employee is at risk to violate the procedural guidelines. This system will be implemented

by December 1, 1997

DATE WHEN FULL COMPLIANCE WILL BE ACHIEVED

Zion Station is currently in full compliance
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VIOLATION: 50-295(304)97013-03

10 CFR Part 50, Appendix B, Criterion V, "Instruct 1, Procedures, and Drawings

requires that activities affecting quality be prescri ed by documented instructions

procedures, o \/MIHI"'_I,'\ o a ype appropriale 1o the circumstances and that these
h

achovines ¢ (I\Al!'flf"i,/\"lll in accordance with these instructions procedures n

/
drawings

Zion Administrative Procedure 900-05, "Control, Use, and Storage of Flammable and

Combustible Liquids and Aerosols,” Revision 1, Section |7, requires that adequ.at

natural or mechamical ventilation is ensured in areas where flammable hquids o

aerosols are 1o be used

Zion Administrative Procedure 400-14, "Lquipment and Tool Storage In Safety Related
ireas,” Revision 0, Attachment B.5, requires that items which do not meet the height-io-
width ratio (less than or equal to two) and are not stored in an approved location must be

/ s
seismically restrained

Zion ‘IJ/HMM\H(H:’\( Procedure 900-05 Ntation | ire /"//‘x'.l._/‘ ‘ :I\'( vision 3, Section (; {

Fequires that am ;»“y\,,'/ u/l\\t'\l'i”x' a fire 15 to immediateh repori i o the control

room

Contrary to the above, activities affecting quality were not accomplished in accordance

with Al‘f":‘x/lt .J"Alc Proce \/“’L N Or instructions in /)Il -‘1".‘/1 WINY INSTANCE S

On May 24, 1997, mechanical maintenance personne! did not ensure that
adequate natural or mechanical ventilation was established while applying a
flammable lubricant to the Unit | reactor vessel stud holes, conseauently. a flash

fire resuited

On May 19, 1997, the inspectors identified that a deconning machine and a
storage cabinet were not stored in approved locations and did not meet the

required heighi-to-width ratio, nor had the equipment been seismically

He

resrramned

On May 24, 1997 upon observing a fire in the Unit | containment building, a
Radiation Protection Technician failed to immediately report the fire to the

Crtrol room

. Vod o — o
a severity Level [V violation '\\.‘I,’/"«& meni |
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ADMISSION OR DENIAL TO THE VIOLATION
ComEd admits the violation

Violation Example a:

Per discussion with NRC Region 111 staff, response to this example will be submitted at a
lator date

Vielation Example b:
REASON FOR THE VIOLATION

The reason for this violation is that little or no training has been provided to Operations,
Maintenance, Construction, and Radiation Protection Department personnel regarding the
requirements of ZAP 400-14, “Equipment and Tool Storage in Safety Related Areas " A
lack of knowledge of the procedural requirements for the temporary storage of equipment
and tools in safety related, seismic areas of the plant (among ComEd and contract
personnel), resulted 10 improper storage of the deconning machine and storage cabinet

Additionally, Attachmem C of ZAI 400-14 identifies permissible storage areas and
maximum allowable height of stored items for the specific areas, however, the actual plant
areas are not identified by floor markings or signs

CORRECTIVE ACTIONS TAKEN AND RESULTS ACHIEVED

The deconning machire and storage cabinet have been relocated to seismically approved
locations

Requests were issued to the Training Department to evaluate to need to perform periodic
administrative procedural requirement training as part of the Operations, Maintenance,
Construction, and Radiation Protection Department Continuing Training Programs

‘

Tailgate sessions will be conducted with personnel from the Operations, Maintenance,
Construction, and Radiation Protection Departments to explain the requirements for the
temporary storage of equipment and tools in safety related, seismic areas. These sessions
will be completed by December 1, 1997

Storage areas indicated in ZAP 400-14 will be identified with floor markings and signs
describing neight restrictions for the specific areas by December 1, 1997
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DATE WHEN FULL COMPLIANCE WILL BE ACHIEVED

Zion Station is currently in full compliance
Violation Example c:

REASON FOR THE VIOLATION

Upon hearing an explosion-type sound, and subsequently determining that there was a fire
in the Unit | reactor cavity, the Radiation Protection Technician (RPT) felt an overriding
sense of urgency to render assistance and to protect the individuals working in the cavity
I'he KPT knew that his supervisor was available and would be in a position to notify the

control room of the fire while he assisted the Mechanical Maintenance workers to safety

CORRECTIVE ACTIONS TAKEN AND RESULTS ACHIEVED

l'he Radiation Protection Manager conducted tailgate sessions with the Radiation
Protection Technicians to discuss the conditions \mnun\img this event and 1o stress the

importance of immediately reporting the discovery of a fire to the Control Room

CORRECTIVE ACTIONS TOBE TAKEN TOAVOID FURTHER VIOLATIONS

I'his event will be covered with Radiation Protection Technicians and Supervisors as part

of the operating experience section of the next cycle of Radiation Protection Continuing
[raining

DATE WHEN FULL COMPLIANCE WILL BE ACHIEVED

Zion Station 1s currently in full compliance
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List of Commitments Identified in this Violation Response

The following table identifies those actions committed to by ComEd in this document

Any other actions discussed in this submittal represent intended or planned actions by
ComEd  They are described to the NRC for the NRC's information and are not regulatory
commitments Please notify Mr Robert Godley, Zion Station Regulatory Assurance
Manager, of any questions regarding this document or any associated regulatory

commitments

Commitmenm

Committed Date or
Outage

The Operations Manager will verify compliance with ZAP 200-04
by performing weekly 100% samples of Operations Department
Management personnel performance as related to ZAP 200-04,
including a review of the number of hours worked and the quality of
overtime deviations submitted  Devia. s of the procedural
guidelines will be viewed as personal perfo:mance deficiencies and
the appropriate actions will be administered This process will
continue until the Operations Manager is satisfied that the problem
has been corrected Weekly random samples will be conducted
thereafier, at which point an evaluation will be made on the need to
continue or modify the sampling

None

An automated system for tracking hours worked by Operations
personnel has been developed and is currently undergoing final
testing and validation  This system allows for the electronic
timekeeping of hours worked (including overtime), and enables
management to ascertain violations as well as predict upcoming
situations in which an individual employee is at risk to violate the
procedural guidelines  This system will be implemented by
December 1, 1997

December 1, 1997

Tailgate sessions will be conducted with personnel from the
Operations, Maintenance, Construction, and Radiation Protection
Departments to explain the requirements for the temporary storage
of equipment and tools in safety related, seismic areas These
sessions will be completed by December 1, 1997

December 1, 1997

Storage areas indicated in ZAP 400-14 will be identified with floor
markings and signs describing height restrictions for the specific
areas by December 1, 1997

December |, 1997

This event (fire in the Unit 1 reactor cavity) will be covered with
Radiation Protection Technicians and Supervisors as part of the
operating experience section of the next cycle of Radiation
Protection Continuing Training

None
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L. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commissic
Washington, D.C, 2055¢

Attention Document Control Desk

\U?‘;CLI { HH;!H\\I\\\;‘JH?\ lJ.«.v!. RL';‘M to Notice of Violation in NR( !H\Pm'mh

Report Number 50-295/304-97013(DRP)
Zion Nuclear Power Station Units 1 and 2
NRC Docket Numbers 50-295 and 50-304

. Mueller (ComEd) from G. E. Grant (USNRC) dated August
1997, NRC Inspection Report 50-205/97013, 50-30497013 and
Notice of Violation

ventiemen

By letter dat.d August 15, 1997, the NRC cited Commonwealth Edison (ComEd) as
3

being in violation of regulatory requirements
three Severnity Level IV violations. The first

routinelyv exceeding overtime nitation

he referenced Inspection Report cited
violation involves licensed operator
to accomphish operations department work
ies.  The second violation involves three examples in which personnel did not

I
pertorm activities as required by procedures, with two of the :xamples related to the Unit
containment fire

I'he third violation involves three examples of falsification of records
which occurred between May 1994 and October 1995

Violation (NOV), Zion Station 1s not

LIV 1S

| Y .
As discussed in the Notice of
required to respond to this third violation since the
: |

i 1n . 2 . ) - v . )
reierenced mnspection Re purt accurately retiects our

corrective actions and position. This

u

letter and 1ts attachments constitute ComEd’'s reply to the re

reterenced Notice of Violation
in accordance with applicable regulations
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Attachment A to this letter provides the reasons for the violations, the corrective actions
taken, and a statement of full comphance. Attachment B to this letter identifies all

commitments made by Zion Station in this response

A response to Example (a) c¢f Violation 50-295(304)/97013-03 1s not included in this
submittal. ComEd requested an additional week beyond the 30 day response for the
above reference in order to prepare a more comprehensive response to this violation
example. By discussion with the Region [Il Branch Chief, the additional time was
granted. ComEd wall reply to Violation 50-295(304)/97013-03 Example (a) by
September 22, 1997

Should you have any questions concerning this response, please contact Robert Godley of
my staff at §47.746-2084 extension 2900

Sincerely,

4 el ! ! P
John C. Brons

Site Vice President
Zion Nuclear Station

Attachments

cc: Regional Administrator, USNRC - Region [I1
Senior Project Manager, USNRC - NRR Project Directorate 111-2
Senior Resident inspector, Zion Nuclear Station
Office of Nuclear Facility Safety - IDNS
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Response to Notice of Violation in Inspection Report 50-295/304-97013

VIOLATION: 50-295(304)/97013-02

lechnical Specification (1S) 6.2.1.1 requires that written procedures be prepared

implemented, and maintained for working hours of the Shift Engineer, Shift Control
Room Engineer, Shift Foreman, and Nuclear Station Operator such that the heavy use of

overtime is not routinely required

Zion Administrative Procedure 200-01, "Station Organization," Revision 4, Table |4
clarifies the relationship of TS organization nomenclature to corresponding plant
procedure titles.  Specifically, TS 6.2 1.1 nomenclature refers to the following plant
procedure position titles: Shift Manager, Shift Control Room Engineer, Shift Technical
4dvisor, Unit Supervisor, Licensed Shift Supervisor, and Nuclear Station Operator

Zion Administrative Procedure 200-04, "Overtime Guidelines,” Revision 2, Section F.4.b
requires that unless approval is granted per this procedure, an individual is not permitied
1o work more than 16 hours in any 24-hour period, nor more than 24 hours in any 45-

hour period, nor more than 72 hours in any 7-day period, all excluding shift turnover
fime

Contrary to the above, the inspectors identified hat from March 10 through May 15
1997 overtime in excess of the gwidelines withcut approval was routinel) used to
accomplish operations department work activities. The inspectors reviewed gatehouse

access records for four Shift Managers, three Unit Supervisors, and three Nuclear

Station Operators and identified 83 examples of overtime in excess of the guidelines
without approval including: one example of an individual working greater than 16 hours
in a 24-hour period, ihree examples of individuals working greater than 72 hours ina 7
day period, and 79 examples of individuals working greater than 24 hours in a 45-howr
period, all excluding shift turnover time

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement 1)
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ADMISSION ORDENIAL TO THE VIOLATION

ComEd admits the violation

REASON FOR THE VIOLATION

I'he reason for this violation 1s inadequate management oversight in the implementation of
the station’'s overtime guidelines within the Operations Department Additionally
Operations Senior Management failed to aggressively pursue Site Quality Venfication
(SQV) identified overtime control issues

Management’s independent investigation of this concern validated the NRC's finding and
further identified that a majonity of the procedure deviations were isolated to a subset of
management individuals The nature of the dewviations involved the failure of these
individuals to obtain pre-approval for all overtime deviations, as required by the
procedure

CORRECTIVE ACTIONS TAKEN AND RESULTS ACHIEYED

T'he Operations Manager has personaliy met with each Shift Manager and other key
supervisors to point out their accountability in administering overtime In addition, to
ensure all Operations clearly understand those expectations directly from the Operations
Manager a Standing Order was 1ssued

T'he Standing Order clarifies past misunderstandings and directs the Supervisor to identify
in advance if a shift turnover process will result in exceeding the procedural time
constraint of thirteen hours The offgoing shift personnel are required to obtain
Operations Manager's (or his specific designee) pre-approval The Department Head and
Supervisor do not have authonty to approve deviations withcut first obtaining the
Operations Manager pre-approval. The Operations Manager will then ensure compliance
1s in accordance with ZAP 200-04

CORRECTIVE ACTIONS TO BE TAKEN TOAVOID FURTHER VIOLATIONS

-

The Operations Manager will venify comphance with ZAP 200-04 by performung weekly

100% samples of Operations Department Management personnel performance as related
to ZAP 200-04, including a review of the number of hours worked ard the quality of
overtime deviations submitted Dewviations of the procedural guidelines will be viewed as
personal performance deficiencies and the appropnate actions will be administered This
process will continue until the Operations Manager 1s satisfied that the problem has beer
corrected Weekly random samples will be conducted thereafter, at which point ar
evaluation will be made on the need to continue or modify the sampling

i
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An automated system for tracking hours worked by Operations personnel has been
developed and i1s currently undergoing final testing and validation This system allows for
oni¢ timekeeping of hours worked (including overtime), and enables management

to ascertain violations as well as predict upcoming situations in which an individua

emplovee is at risk to violate the procedural guidelines This «stem will be implemented

i

by December 1, 199

DATE WHEN FULLCOMPLIANCEWILL BE ACHIEVED

Zion Station is currently in full compliance
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VIOLATION: 80-295(304)/97013-03

10 CFR Part 50, Appendix B, Criterion V', "Instructions, Procedures, and Drawings
r¢ (/lli’( 5 (/h” activiiies affecung t/“Jl’f{\ “‘i /"( M ’»“t \f Dy .jl't Ume ’”(\/ INSruchions
procedures, or drawings of a hpe appropriate 1o the circumstances and that the s
activities be accomplished in accordance with these nstructions, procedures, or

drawings

Zion Administrative Procedure 900-05, "Control, Use, and Storage of Flammable and
Combustible Liquids and Aerosols,” Revision [, Section F.7, requires that adequate
natural or mechanmical ventilation is ensured in areas where flammable Liquids or
aerosols are to be used

Zion Administrative Procedure 400-14, "Equipment and Tool Storage In Safety Related
4reas,"” Revision 0, Antachment B.5, requires that items which do not meet the heighi-to-
width ratio (less than or equal to two) and are not stored in an approved location must be
seismically restrained

Zion Admostrative Procedure 900-08, "Station Fire Brigade,” Revision 3, Section (. ]
requires that any person discovering a fire is to immediately report it to the control

rexnm

Contrary to the above, activities affecting quality were not accomplished in accordance

with applicable procedures or instructions in the following instances

On May 24, 1997, mechanical maintenance personnel did not ensure that

adequate natural or mechanical ventilation was established while applying a

flammable lubricant to the Umit [ reactor vessel stud holes; consequently, a flash
fire resulted

On May 19, 1997, the inspectors identified that a deconning machine and a
storage cabinet were not stored in approved locations and did not meet the
required height-to-width ratio, nor had the equipment been seismically

restramned
On May 24, 1997, upon observing a fire in the Unit | containment building, a
Radiation Protection Technician failed to immediately report the fire to the

control room

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement 1)
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ADMISSION OR DENIAL TO THE VIOLATION

ComEd admits the violation
Violation Example a:

Per discussion with NRC Region 111 staff, response to this example will be submitted at a

later date
Viclation Example b:

REASON FOR THE VIOLATION

I'he reason for this violation is that little or no training has been provided to Operations
Maintenance, Construction, and Radiation Protection Department personnel regarding the
requirements of ZAP 400-14, “Equipment and Tool Storage in Safety Releted Areas ™ A
lack of knowledge of the procedural requirements for the temporary storage of equipment
and tools in safety related, seismic areas of the plant (among ComEd and contract

personnel ), resulted in improper storage of the deconning machine and storage cabinet
Additionally, Attachment C of ZAP 400-14 identifies permussible storage areas and

maximum allowable height of stored items for the specific arcas, however, the actual plant

areas are not identified by floor markings or signs

CORRECTIVE ACTIONS TAKEN AND RESULTS ACHIEVED

I'he deconning machine and storage cabinet have been relocated to seismically approved
locations

Requests were 1ssued 0 the Training Department to evaluate to need to perform penodic
administrative procedural requirement training as part of the Operations, Maintenance
Construction, and Radiation Protection Department Continuing Training Programs

CORRECTIVE ACTIONS TO BE TAKEN TOAVOID FURTHER VIOLATIONS

Tailgate sessions will be conducted with personnel from the Operations, Maintenance
Construction, and Radiation Protection Departments to explain the requirements for the
temporary storage of equipment and tools in safety related, seismic areas
will be completed by December 1, 1997

T'hese sessions

Storage areas indicated in ZAP 400-14 will be identified with floor markings and signs

describing height restnictions for the specific areas by December 1, 1997
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DATEWHEN FULLCOMPLIANCEWILL BE ACHIEVED

Zion Station 1s currently in full compliance
Violation Example ¢:

REASON FOR THE VIOLATION

Upon hearing an expiosion-type sound, and subsequently determining that there was a fire
in the Unit 1 reactor cavity, the Radiation Protection Technician (RPT) felt an overnding
sense of urgency to render assistance and to protect the individuals working in the cavity
The RPT knew that his supervisor was available and would be in a position to notify the

control room of the fire while he assisted the Mechanical Maintenance workers to safety

CORRECTIVE ACTIONS TAKEN AND RESULTS ACHIEVED

I'he Radiation Protection Manager conducted tailgate sessions with the Radiation
Protection Technicians to discuss the conditons surrounding this event and to stress the

importance of immediately reporting the discovery of a fire to the Control Room

CORRECTIVE ACTIONS TO BE TAKEN TOAVOID FURTHER VIOLATIONS

T'his event will be covered with Radiation Protection Technicians and Supervisors as part
of the operating experience section of the next cycle of Radiation Protection Continuing
Training

DATEWHEN FULLCOMPLIANCE WILL BE ACHIEVED

Zion Station is currently in full compliance
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List of Commitments Identified in this Violation Response

T'he following table identifies those actions committed to by ComEd in this document

Any other actions discussed in this submittal represent intended or planned actions by

ComEd They are described to the NRC for the NRC's information and are not regulatory
nmitments Please notify Mr Robert Godlev, Zion Station R\'\L‘.ﬁﬂx‘vl\ Assurance

\lanauct of any questions regarding this document or any associated regulatory

commitments 7 .

Commitment Committed Date or
| - 7 = Rt | Outage
I'he Operations Manager will verify comphance with ZAP 200-04 | None

by performing weekly 100% samples of Operations Department

Management personnel performance as related to ZAP 200-04

including a review of the number of hours worked and the quality of

overtime dewviations submutted Deviations of the procedural

guidelines will be viewed as personal performance deficiencies and

the appropriate actions will be administered This process wall |

continue until the Operations Manager is satisfied that the problem

has been corrected Weekly random samples will be conducted

thereafter, at which point an evaluation will be made on the need to

continue or modify the sampling

An autcmated system for tracking hours worked by ()pcmnwr..\’ December 1, 1997
personnel has bean developed and is currently undergoing final

testing and validation This system allows for the electronic

| timekeeping of hours worked (including overtime), and enables

management to ascertain violations as well as predict upcomung |

| situations in which an individual employee 1s at nsk to violate the

| procedural guidelines This system will be implemented by

December 1, 1997

—e——— et . S ————————————— — ——————————— ———————————————

laxl ate sessions will be conducted with personnel from tne | December |, 1997
Operations, Maintenance, Construction, and Radiation Protection |
Departments to explain the requirements for the temporary storage
of equipment and tools in safety related, seismic areas These

-

sessions will be completed by December 1, 199

P ———————————————————— —— e —————— S —————— — p—

Storage areas indicated in ZAP 400- 14 \hll be identified with ﬂnm !)ucmhcv 1, 1997
markings and signs describing height restrictions for the specific
areas b\ Dunmbcr 1, 1997

This event (fire in the Unit | reactor cavity) will be covered with
Radiation Protection Technicians and Supervisors as part of the
operating experience section of the next cycle of Radiati
Protection Continuing Training
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! xampie (i W Violation 50-295(304)9

above reference in order

10 prepare a more u\"l“'(']'.hw\'

¢ response o
example. By discussion with the Region Il Branch Chief, the

granted. ComEd will reply to Violation 50-295(304)/170] 3

3 }\‘\H'L“( (d) DYy
September 22, 1997

additional time was

Should you have any questions concerning this response ;“L.\&t' contact Rohert Godley of

my stafl at 84 46- 2084 extension 2900

sincerely

Iz e\ ’ e
ohn C. Brons
Site Vice President

Zion Nuclear Station

Attachments

¢c: Regional Administrator, USNRC - Region [l

Senior Project Manager, USNRC - NRR Project Directorate 111-2

Senior Resident Inspector, Zion Nuclear Station

Office of Nuclear Facthity Safety - IDNS
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Response 1o Notice of Violation in lnspection Report $0-2985/304-97013

VIOLATION: 80-295(304)97013-02

menivd id Pl ) W | /

Koom Fagineer, N\t Fareman, and Nuclear Station ( '[‘« rator such that the heavy use of

wertime 1s not routinely re quired

Zion Admupustrative Procedure 200-0]1, "Station Orgamzation,” Kevision 4, lable |A
clarifies the relationship of 1S orgamzanon nomenclature 1o corresponding plant
procedure titles Specifically, 1§ 6.2.1.1 nomenclature refers 1o the following plant
procedure position titles: Shift Manager. Shift Control Room Engineer, Shift Technical
{dvisor, Unit Supervisor, Licensed Shift Supervisor, and Nuclear Station Operator

Zion Administrative Procedure 200-04, "Overtime Guidelines, " Revision 2, Section F. 4. b
requires that unless approval is granted per this procedure, an inaividual is not permitted
10 work more than 16 hours in any 24<hour period, nor more than 24 hours in any 45
hour period. nor more than 72 hours in any “<day peri xd, all excluding shift turnover

[

Contrary to the above, the inspectors identified that from March [0 through May

/Y overtime in excess of the guidelines without approvai was routinely used 1o
accomplish operations ./(,’RHI”I: n o work activities [ he INSPEciors revie wed galenouse
access records for four Shift Managers, three Unit Supervisors, and three Nuclear

Station Operators and identified 83 examples of overtime in excess of the guidelines

without approval including: one example of an individual working greater than 16 hours

in a 24-hour pericd, three examples of individuals working greater than 72 hours in a

dav periow. axd 79 exampies of individuals working greater than 24 hours in a 48-how

period, all excluding s turnover ime

y J
This 1s a Severity Level V vialolion \.‘u"/‘J/( meni
/
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Comkd admits the violation

The reason for this violation is inadequate management oversight in the implementation of
the station's overtime guidelines within the Operations Department Additionally,
Operations Senior Management failed to aggressively pursue Site Quality Venification
(SQV) identified overtime control i1ssues

Management's independent investigation of this concern validated the NRC's finding and
further identified that a majonty of the procedure deviations were isolated to a subset of
management individuals The nature of the deviations involved the failure of these
individuals to obtain pre-approval for all overtime deviations, as required by the
procedure

The Operations Manager has personally met with each Shift Manager and other key
supervisors to point out their accountability in administering overtime In addition, to
ensure all Operations clearly understand those expectations directly from the Operations
Manager a Standing Order was issued

The Standing Order clarifies past misunderstandings and directs the Supervisor to identify
in advance if a shift turnover process will result in exceeding the procadural time
constraint of thirteen hours. The offgoing shift personnel are required to obtain
Operations Manager's (or his specific designee) pre-approval The Department Head and
Supervisor do not have authority to approve deviations without first obtaining the
Operations Manager pre-approval  The Operations Manager will then ensure compliance
is in accordance with ZAP 200-04

CORRECTIVE ACTIONS TO BE TAKEN 10 AVOLD FURTHER VIOLATIONS

The Operations Manager will verify compliance with ZAP 200-04 by performing weekly
100% samples of Operations Department Management personnel performance as related
to ZAP 200-04, including a review of the number of hours worked and the quality of
overtime deviations submitted Deviations of the procedural guidelines will be viewed as
personal performance deficiencies and the appropriate actions will be administered This
process will continue until the Operations Manager is satisfied that the problem has been
corrected  Weekly random sampies will be conducted thereafter, at which point an
evaluation will be made on the need to continue or modify the sampling
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An automated system for tracking hours worked by Operations personnel has been
developed and is currently undergoing final testing and validation This system allows for
the electronic timekeeping of hours worked (including overtime), and enables management
to ascertain violations as well as predict upcoming situations in which an individual
employee is at risk to violate the procedural guidelines This system will be implemented
by December 1, 1997

DATE WHEN FULL COMPLIANCE WILL BE ACHIEVED

Zion Station 1s currently in full compliance
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VIOLATION: 50-295(304)/97013-03

10 CFR Part 50, Appendix B, Criterion V. “Instructions, Procedures, and Drawings, "
requires that activities affecting quality be prescribed by documented instructions,
procedures, or drawings of a tbpe appropriate to the circumstances and that these
activities be accomplished in accordance with these instructions, procedures, or
drawings

Zion Administrative Procedure 900-05, "Control, Use, and Storage of Flammable and
Combustible Liguids and Aerosols,” Revision |, Section F.7, requires that adequate
natural or mechanical ventillanon is ensured in areas where flammable liguids or
aerosols are 1o be used

Zion Administrative Procedure 400-14, "Lquipment and Tool Storage In Safety Related
Areas,” Revision 0. Attachment B.5, requires that items which do not meet the height-to-
width ratio (less than or equal 1o two) and are not stored in an approved location must be
seismically restrained.

Zion Admimstrative Procedure 900-08, "Station Fire Brigade," Revision 3, Section G 1,
requires that any person discovering a fire is to immediately report it to the control
room.

Contrary to the above, activities affecting quality were not accomplished in accordance
with applicable procedures or instructions in the following instances.

a On May 24, 1997, mechanical maintenance personnel did not ensure that
adequate natural or mechanical ventilation was established while applying a
flammable lubricant to the Uit | reactor vessel stud holes; consequently, a flash
fire resulted.

b On May 19, 1997, the inspectors identified that a deconning machine and a
storage cabinet were not stored in approved locations and did not meet the
required heighi-to-width ratio, nor had the equipment been seismically
restrained.

¢ On May 24, 1997, upon observing a fire in the Unit | containment building. a
Radiation Protection Techmcian failed to immediately report the fire 1o the
control room.

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement 1).
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ADMISSION OR DENIAL 1O THE VIOLATION
ComkEd admits the violation
Vielation Example a:

Per discussion with NRC Region 111 staff, response to this example will be submitted at a
later date

Violation Example b:

REASON FOR THE VIOLATION

The reason for this violation is that little or no training has been provided to Operations,
Maintenance, Construction, and Radiation Protection Department personnel regarding the
requirements of ZAP 400-14, “Equipment and Tool Storage in Safety Related Areas * A
lack of knowledge of the procedural requirements for the temporary storage of equipment
and tools in safety related, seismic areas of the plant (among ComEd and contract
personnel), resulted in improper storage of the deconning machine and storage cabinet

Additionally, Attachment C of ZAP 400-14 identifies permissible storage areas and
maximum allowable height of stored items for the specific areas, however, the actual plant
areas are not identified by floor markings or .igns

CORRECTIVE ACTIONS TAKEN AND RESULTS ACHIEVED

The deconning machine and storage cabinet have been relocated to seismically approved
locations

Requests were issued to the Training Department to evaluate to need to perform periodic
administrative procedural requirement training as part of the Operations, Maintenance,
Constructiv., and Radiation Protection Department Continuing Training Programs

CORRECTIVE ACTIONS TO BE TAKEN TO AVOID FURTHER VIOLATIONS

Tailgate sessions will be conducted with personnel from the Operations, Maintenance,
Construction, and Radiation Protection Departments to explain the requirements for the
temporary storage of equipment and tools in safety related, seismic areas These sessions
will be completed by December 1, 1997

Storage areas indicated in ZAP 400-14 will be identified with floor markings and signs
describing height restrictions for the specific areas by December 1, 1997
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Zion Station 1s currently in full comphiance
Vielation Example ¢:
REASON FOR THE VIOLATION

Upon heaiing an explosion-type sound, and subsequently determining that there was a fire
in the Unit | reactor cavity, the Radiation Protection Technician (RPT) felt an overriding
sense of urgency to render assistance and to protect the individuals working in the cavity
The RPT knew that his supervisor was available and would be in a position to notify the
control room of the fire while he assisted the Mechanical Maintenance workers to safety

CORRECTIVE ACTIONS TAKEN AND RESULTS ACHIEVED

The Radiation Protection Manager conducted tailgate sessions with the Radiation
Protection Technicians to discuss the conditions surrounding this event and to stress the
importance of immediately reporting the discovery of a fire to the Control Room

This event will be covered with Radiation Protection Technicians and Supervisors as part
of the operating experience section of the next cycle of Radiation Protection Continuing
Traimng

Zion Station is currently in full compliance



NS
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List of Commitments Identified in this Vielation Response

The following table identifies those actions committed to by ComEd in this document

Any other actions discussed in this submittal represent intended or planned actions by
ComEd They are described to the NRC for the NRC's information and are not regulatory
commitments Please notify Mr Robert Godley, Zion Station Regulatory Assurance
Manager, of any questions regarding this document or any associated regulatory

commitments

Commitment

Committed Date or
Outage

The Operations Manager will verify compliance with ZAP 200-04
by performing weekly 100% samples of Operations Department
Management personnel performance as related to ZAP 200.04,
including a review of the number of hours worked and the quality of
overtime deviations submitted  Dewviations of the procedural
guidelines will be viewed as personal performance deficiencies and
the appropriate actions will be administered This process will
continue until the Operations Manager 1s satisfied that the problem
has been corrected Weekly random samples will be conducted
thereafter, at which point an evaluation will be made on the need to
continue or modify the sampling

None

An automated system for tracking hours worked by Operations
personnel has been developed and is currently undergoing final
testing and validation  This system allows for the electronic
timekeeping of hours worked (including overtime), and enables
management to ascertain violations as well as predict upcoming
situations in which an individual employee is at nisk to violate the
procedural guidelines  This system will be implemented by
December 1, 1997

December |, 1997

Tailgate sessions will be conducted with personnel from the
Operations, Maintenance, Construction, and Radiation Protection
Departments to explain the requirements for the temporary storage
of equipment and tools in safety related, seismic areas These
sessions will be completed by December 1, 1997

December 1, 1997

Storage areas indicated in ZAP 400-14 will be identified with floor
markings and signs describing height restrictions for the specific
areas by December 1, 1997

December |, 1997

This event (fire in the Unit | reactor cavity) will be covered with
Radiation Protection Technicians and Supervisors as part of the
operating experience section of the next cycle of Radiation
Protection Continuing Training

None
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Should you have any questions concerning this response, please contact Robert Godley

my staff at 847.746- 2084 extension 2900

Sincerely

Brons
Site Vice President

y L
Zon Nuclear Station

Attachments

Regional Admuinistrator, USNRC - Region 111
Senior Project Manager, USNRC - NRR Project Directorate 117-2
Senior Resident Inspector, Zion Nuclear Station

Office of Nuclear Facility Safety - [DNS
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Response 1o Notice of Vielation in Inspection Report £0-295/304-97013

VIOLATION: 80-295304)97013-02

/¢ h’:’: o S CHL cation ! ( [.1 re /.u'( s hatl wrilien /‘Irr\(./!4': 5\ j'( '{'h‘"t‘)'l‘]

n,'.'r "g menicd id mainiading v fe WKL 13} irs 4 T 137841 PN N i
Room Engineer. Shift Foreman, and Nuclear Station Operator such that the heavy use of

OVertime 15 not routinely reguired

1O ldmupustrative 1 wedure 200 0/ Ntation Organmization

clarifies the Fe (l”/l‘r"\‘la," 0 {} N oorganizaton nomenciarare [ COrre ‘-‘/" '-'ll/l'lk' ,"I!‘IHI

procedure titles.  Specifically, TS 6.2 1.1 nomenclature refers to the following plani

Proce dure position titles Shift Manager. Shift Control Room Engineer
{dvisor, Unit Supervisor

Shift Techmical
Licensed Shift Supervisor, and Nuclear Station Operator

Zion Adminisirative Procedure 200-04, "Overtime CGuidelines, " Revision 2, Section | 4 b

requires that unless approval is granted per this procedure, an individual 1s not permitie d

work more than 16 hours in any 24-hour period, nor more than 24 hours in any 45

hour period. nor more than 72 hours in any "-day period, all excluding shift turnover

ontrary 1o the above, the inspectors idgentified that from March 10 through May IS

{

[997 vertime in excess of the guiaelines without approval was routinel)

accomplish operations department WOrk actvilies [ he

used o

INSPECIOrS revie wed gatehouse

access records for four Shift Managers, three Unit Supervisors, and three Nuclear

Station Operators and ide ntified 83 examples of overtime in ¢xcess of the guidelines

without approval including: one example of an individual working greater than 16 hours

i a 24-hour period, three examples of individuals working greater than 72 howurs in a
day period, anu 79 examples

{ individuals working greater than 24 hours in a 48-howr
period, all excluding shift turnover time

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Sunplement |
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ComEd admits the violation

REASON FOR THE VIOLATION

The reason for this violation is inau~quate management oversight in the implementation of
the station’s overtime guidelines within the Operations Department Additionally.
Operations Senor Management failed to aggressively pursue Site Quality Verification
(SQV) identified overtime control issues

Management 's independent investigation of this concern validated the NRC's finding and
further identified that a majority of the procedure deviations were isolated to a suhset of
management individuals The nature of the deviations involved the failure of these
individuals to obtain pre-approval for all overtime deviations, as required by the
procedure

CORRECTIVE ACTIONS TAKEN AND RESULTS ACHIEVED

The Operations Manager has personally met with each Shift Manager and other key
supervisors to point out their accountability in administering overtime In addition, to
ensure all Operations clearly understand those expectations directly from the Operations
Manager a Standing Order was issued

The Standing Order clarifies past misunderstandings and directs the Supervisor to identify
in advance if a shift turnover process will result in exceeding the procedural time
constraint of thirteen hours The offgoing shift personnel are required to obtain
Operations Mancger's (or his specific designee) pre-approval The Department Head and
Supervisor do not have authority to approve deviations without first obtaining the
Operations Manager pre-approval  The Operations Manager will then ensure compliance
is in accordance with ZAP 200-04

CORRECTIVE ACTIONS TO BE TAKEN TO aVOID FURTHER VIOLATIONS

The Operations Manager will verify compuance with ZAP 200-04 by performing weekly
100% samples of Operations Department Management personnel performance as related
to ZAP 200-04, including a review of the number of hours worked and the quality of
overtime deviations submitted Deviations of the procedural guidelines will be viewed as
personal performance deficiencies and the appropriate actions will be administered  This
process will continue until the Operations Manager is satisfied that the problem has been
corrected. Weekly rancom samples will be conducted thereafter, at which point an
evaluation will be made on the need to continue or modify the sampling
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An automated system for tracking hours worked by Operations personnel has been
»d and s \u‘"(""l\ indergoing final testing

'L‘l(( W

DATE WHEN FULL COMPLIANCE WILL BE ACHIEVED

/7 n SLAnon 1s currentiy full ¢ "‘l‘“x“h ¢
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VIOLA TION: £0-295(304)/97013-03

il

Ny / ’ , L documenited imsiructions

dramiing s F 4 DX i J FOCHMSIAICES dand Thal 1he s

‘Iu"l'lll'fi‘-’hu" in accordance Wil hese instructions ,'"-k(-.llc't\ o

Zion Administrative Procedure 900-05. "Control. Use, and Storage of Flammable and

y

mbustible Liquids and Aerosols,” Revision 1, Section F.7, requires thal adequal

natural or mechanical ventilation i1s ensured in areas where flammable hquids or

aerosols are (o he used

Zion Administrative Procedure 40014, "Equipment and Tool Storage In Safety Related
dreas,” Revision 0, Attachment B 5, requires that items which do not meet the height-1o
width ratio (less than or equal to two) and are not stored in an approved location must be
seismically restrammed

y

Zien Admoustrative Procedure 900-0K "Station Fire Brigade Kevision 3, Ssection (s

requires that any person discovering a fire 1s to immediately report 1t the control

rowom

Contrary to the above, activities affecting quaiity were not ace mplished 1n accordance

with applicable procedures or instructions in the following instances

On Mav 24, 1997 mechanical maintenance personnel did not ensure that
adequate natural or mechanical ventilation was established while applying a
flammable lubricant 1o the Unit | reac:or vessel stud holes; consequently, a flash
fire resulted

On May 19, 1997, the inspectors identified that a deconming mac hine and a
storage cabinet were not stored in approved locations and did not meet the
required height-to-width ratio, nor had the equipment been seismicall)

restrained

On May 24, 1997, upon observing a fire in the Unit | containment building, a
Radiation Protection Techmician failed to immediately report the fire to the

control »ocm

[his i1s a Severin Level IV violation { ‘-lr,"f'=" ment |
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Per dis

ater date
Violation Example b:

EASON FOR |

The reason for this violation is that httle or no th1aining has been provided to Operations
}

Maintenance, Construction, and Radiation Protection Department personnel regarding the
requirements of Z AP 400-14, "Equipment and lool Storage in Safety Related Areas A
lack of knowledge of the procedural requirements for the temporary storage of equipment
ind tools in safety related, seismic areas of the plant (among ComEd and contract

personnel), resulted in improper storage of the deconning maching

and storage cabinet

Additionally, Attachment C of ZAP 400.14 dentifies permissible storage

maximum allowable height of stored items for the specific areas, however, the

areas are not wentified by floor markings or signs

CORRECTIVEACTIONS TAKENAND RESULIS ACHIEVED

I'he deconning machine and storage cabinet have been relocated to seismically approved

locations

Requests were issued to the Training Departmeat to evaluate to need to perform perodic
administrative procedural requirement training as part of the Operations Maintenance

Construction, and Radiation Protection ‘)t']‘d’l".l("ﬂ Continuing [ raining l'!“.u.mn

CORRECTIVE ACTIONS 11 BE TAKEN TO AVOID FURTHER VIOLATIONS

lailgate sessions will be conducted with personnel from the Operations, Ma.ntenance
Construciion, and Radiation Protection Departments to explain the requirements for the
temporary storage of equipment and tools in safety related, seismic areas These sessions

will be \wa;'!('((‘d by December 1, 19¢

Storage areas indicated in ZAP 400-14 will be identified with floor markings and

describing height restrictions for the specific areas by December 1, 1997




ATTACHMENT A to ZRAY7040

Page 6 of ¢

Violation Example ¢

REASON FOR THEMVIOLATION

ibsequently determining that there was i
tion Technician (RPT) felt an

"'{' NAIVIQuals W "“7'&' \n "ll 1VITY

]

n heanng an explosion-type §
| reactor cavity, the Radiation Prote

wnd. and s

And 1o protect

sense of urgency to render assistance
RPT knew that his supervisor was available and would be in a position 10 notify the

I he
ontrol room of the fire while he assisted the Mechanical Maintenance workers to satety

CORRECTIVE ACTIONS TAKEN AND RESULTS ACHIEVED

The Radiation Proteztion M inager conducted tallgate sessions witl the R‘q",id!aw'
Protection Techmcians to discuss the conditions surrounding this event and to stress the
fafiretothe Control Roon

mportance « nmediately reporting the discovery

This event will be covered with Radiation Protection Techni :ans and Supervisors as pan

of the operating expenence soction of the next cycle of Radiation Protection Continuing

[raining

DATE WHEN FULL COMPLIANCE WILL BE ACHIEVED

Zion Station s currently in full compliance
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List of Commitments Identified in this Violation Response

net
Committed Date or

Commitment
Hulng(-
The Operations Manager will venty ¢ with ZAP 20

by performing weekly 0% samples of Operations Department

Management ;'e;'\«rv(' ‘wft ymance as related to ZAP 200.04

ncluding a review of the number of hours worked and the qu ity of

submitted Deviations of the procedurel

Il be viewed as personal performance deficiencies and

wertime deviations

» ndeiines w
the appropriate actions will be administered This process will

continue until the Operations Manager 1s satisfied that the problem
|

has been corrected Weekly random samples will be conducted

thereafter, at which point an evaluation will be made on the need to

nu

continue or modity the san p N

4

An automated svstem for tracking hours worked Operations December

personnel has been developed and 18 currently undergoing fina

Hows for the electronic

testing and vahdation This svstem a

timekeeping of hours worked (including overtime), and enablgs

ascenamn violations as well as ;"t'dw.! upcoming

management 1o
situations in which an individual employee 1s at nsk to violate the

procedural guidelines This system will be implemented by

December |, 1997

T
lailgate sessions will be conducted with personnel from the | December

Operations, Maintenance, Construction, and Radiation Protection

[)(;\.UHHHK"\ 1o (‘\th the requirements for the lemporary storage
of equipment and t0ols in safety related, seismic areas I'hese

sessions will be ¢ mpieted by December

b

. |
\‘v‘[l‘\h'\. areas indu (H('«,i in / \;' 40014 wall be \J(‘“!if‘(';‘, \\l”k 11001 l)('\("\o'l('

markings and signs describing height restnictions for the specific
| areas by December 1, 1997

'his event (fire in the Unit | reactor cavity) will be covered with
Radiation Protection Technicians and Supervisors as part of the
operating expenence section of the next ¢ycle of Radiation

Protection Continuing Training
- -~




